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23 May 2016 

Ms Ingrid Fraser 
Associate to Vice President Watson 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

By email: chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au and amod@fwc.gov.au 

Dear Associate 

RE: AM2014/241 
Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010 

AM2016/5 
Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010 
Seagoing Industry Award 2010 

AM2016/5 Application by Sea Swift Pty Ltd to vary the Ports, Harbours and 
Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010, Seagoing Industry Award 2010 and 
Marine Towage Award 2010. 

On 19 April 2016, His Honour directed: 

Parties who wish to make submissions in opposition to the submissions filed are directed to 
file and outline of their submissions and any evidence on which they intend to rely by 5pm 
Wednesday 25 May 2016. 

The AMOU would request an extension of time in which to file its outline of submissions and 
any evidence in opposition until 5pm Friday 10 June 2016. 

On Friday 20 May 2016, the AMOU consulted with MIAL, Livingstones, AIMPE and McNally 
Jones Staff in relation to the proposed request for an extension of time. Please see attached 
the responses from MIAL, Livingstones and McNally Jones Staff. At the time of writing we do 
not have a position from AIMPE as Mr Nivan is on leave. 

Maritime Officers' Union 

Representing the Professional and Industria/Interests of Employees in the Maritime and Stevedoring Industries and in Port and Marine Authorities 



John Wydell 

From: 
Sent: 

Nathan Keats [Nathan@mcnally .com.au] 
20 May 2016 19:44 

To: 
Subject: 

John Wydell ; Sarah Cerche; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; bcooper@livingstones.com.au 
RE: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

Hi John 

In light of the amended hearing date our client has no issue with your proposed extension to the timetable. 
We note that the current due date is 27 May 2016 , not 25 May 2016 . 

Nathan Keats BSc LLB Ace. Spec. (Employment & Industrial) 
Principal 
W G McNALLY JONES STAFF 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

From: John Wydell [mailto:John@amou.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 2:45 PM 
To: Sarah Cerche <sarah.cerche@mial.com.au>; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; Nathan Keats <Nathan@mcnally.com.au>; 
bcooper@livingstones.com.au 
Subject: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

Dear Parties 

We refer to the Directions made by Watson VP on 19 April 2016. 

In Direction 2, parties were Directed to file an outline of their submissions and any evidence on which they intend to 
rely by 5pm Wednesday 25 May 2016. 

The AMOU would like to request an extension of time to 5pm Friday 10 June 2016. 

We request the parties advice as to whether they would consent to such an extension. 

If possible, could we request your response as soon as possible but by lOam Monday 23 May 2016. 

We thank you in anticipation of your assistance and look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Australian Maritime Officers' Union 

-------------------------------Safe Stamp-----------------------------------
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe fi·om known viruses. 
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider. 
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John Wydell 

From: 
Sent: 

Ben Cooper [bcooper@liv ingstones.com.au] 
23 May 2016 08:48 

To: 
Subject: 

'Sarah Cerche'; John Wydell; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; Nathan Keats 
RE: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

John 

We confirm that Sea Swift does not hold any objection, provided that it would also receive a similar extension in 
relation to submissions in reply. 

Regards 

Ben 

From: Sarah Cerche [mailto:sarah.cerche@mial.com.au] 
Sent: Sunday,22 May 2016 3:08 PM 
To: John Wydell; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; Nathan Keats; Ben Cooper 
Subject: RE: AM2014/ 241; AM2014/ 5; AM2014/ 243 

Dear John/AMOU, 

We understand that the direction was amended via email from Associate to Vice President Watson dated 6 May 
2016 for submissions in reply to be made by Friday 27 May 2016. 

Notwithstanding this and given the amended hearing dates, MIAL would consent to the further amendment of 
direction 2 sought by the AMOU, provided the extension would apply to all parties who intend to file an outline of 
submissions in response t o the applications in Matter AM2016/5 . 

Kind regards 

Sarah 

~ .. . , " 

Sarah Cercbe 
Industry Employ~ Ret& 
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IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please contact Maritime Indust ry Australia Limited 
(MIAL) on +6 1 3 9647 6005 and delete all copies of the email. You may not reta in a copy of the email or forward it if you received it in error. Any opinions 
expressed in t his email are those of the author and may not reflect the opinions or posit ion of MIAL, unless otherwise indicated. Before opening or using 
attachments, check them for viruses and defect s. If you identify a virus in any attachment forwarded by MIAL, please contact us immediately. MIAL does not 
accept any responsibility for problems caused by viruses, whether it is MIAL's fault or not. 

From: John Wydell [mailto:John@amou.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 2:45 PM 
To: Sarah Cerche <sarah.cerche@mial.com.au>; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; Nathan Keats <nathan@mcnally.com.au>; 

bcooper@l ivingstones.com .au 
Subject: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

Dear Parties 
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We refer to the Directions made by Watson VP on 19 April 2016. 

In Direction 2, parties were Directed to file an outline oftheir submissions and any evidence on which they intend to 
rely by Spm Wednesday 25 May 2016. 

The AMOU would like to request an extension of time to Spm Friday 10 June 2016. 

We request the parties advice as to whether they would consent to such an extension. 

If possible, could we request your response as soon as possible but by lOam Monday 23 May 2016. 

We thank you in anticipation of your assistance and look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Australian Maritime Officers' Union 

-------------------------------Safe Stamp-----------------------------------
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe fi·om known viruses. 
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider. 
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From: John Wydell [mailto:John@amou.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2016 10:20 AM 
To: Chambers - Watson VP; AMOD 

Cc: Nathan Keats; 'Sarah Cerche'; Ben Cooper; nniven@aimpe.asn.au 
Subject: FW: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

 
Dear Associate 
 
Please see below correspondence from the AIMPE in relation to the AMOU’s request for an 
extension of time. 
 
Thank you in anticipation of your assistance 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
AMOU 
 
 
From: Nathan Niven [mailto:nniven@aimpe.asn.au]  
Sent: 23 May 2016 10:17 

To: John Wydell; 'Sarah Cerche'; 'Nathan Keats'; bcooper@livingstones.com.au 
Subject: RE: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

 
Hi John, 
 
AIMPE has no problems with your request. 
AIMPE also supports the position of MIAL that the extension should apply to all parties. 
 
Regards, 
 

Nathan Niven 
 
Nathan Niven 
Senior National Organiser 
Australian Institute of Marine & Power Engineers 
202/20 Convention Centre Place, South Wharf, Vic 3006 
Mobile: 0422815201 

 
Rebuild Australian Shipping 
 
 
 
From: John Wydell [mailto:John@amou.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 2:45 PM 

To: Sarah Cerche; nniven@aimpe.asn.au; Nathan Keats; bcooper@livingstones.com.au 

Subject: AM2014/241; AM2014/5; AM2014/243 

 
Dear Parties 
 
We refer to the Directions made by Watson VP on 19 April 2016. 
 

mailto:nniven@aimpe.asn.au
mailto:bcooper@livingstones.com.au
mailto:John@amou.com.au
mailto:nniven@aimpe.asn.au
mailto:bcooper@livingstones.com.au


In Direction 2, parties were Directed to file an outline of their submissions and any evidence on 
which they intend to rely by 5pm Wednesday 25 May 2016. 
 
The AMOU would like to request an extension of time to 5pm Friday 10 June 2016. 
 
We request the parties advice as to whether they would consent to such an extension. 
 
If possible, could we request your response as soon as possible but by 10am Monday 23 May 2016. 
 
We thank you in anticipation of your assistance and look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Australian Maritime Officers’ Union 
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